From: E-mail Security Team [mailto:account-security-noreply@HDRedirect-LB3-890977680.us-east-1.elb.amazonaws.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Prenom.Nom@univ-lille1.fr

Subject: URGENT WARNING: Account (Prenom.Nom@univ-lille1.fr) Shutdown Begins!

Urgent Server Warning!

Dear Mail User,

We received an instruction few hours ago to terminate your email account
(prenom.nom@univ-lille1.fr) from our server database.

You need to confirm you made this request or we will continue with the request.
But if you think it is an error, take action immediately to stop this process, else
your email will be closed shortly.

Click here to stop (Prenom.Nom@univ-lillel.fr) shutdown

*If you are sure you gave this instruction for your account termination, please
ignore this warning and your request will be processed shortly!

Thank You,
E-mail Security Team

(c) 2018
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*** The accounts below are being deleted from our mail server in realtime

:~# deleting...
er:~# deleting
:~# deleting
~# deleting
~# deleting...

bkrone@Univ-lillel...
wengo311@Univ-lillel...
henryhenry490@Univ-lillel...
anothonywam384@Univ-lillel...
lisaweng@Univ-lillel...

:~# deleting... firmconsult374@Univ-lillel...
:~# deleting... xiamensunbird@Univ-lillel...
:~# deleting... wxyxs@Univ-lillel...

:~# deleting... salesofficeth@Univ-lillel...
:~# deleting... john.br48@Univ-lillel...

~# deleting... sachara4@Univ-lille1.

:~# deleting... macattack5660@Univ-lillel...
:~# deleting... tonygerral@Univ-lillel...

ot@Univ
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. thefrysss@univ-nliel...
. philbertnutt@Univ-lillel...
. cagle.christy@Univ-lillel...
# deleted...
i~# deleted...
1~ # deleted..
ot:~# deleted..
# deleted...
ot:~# deleted...
# deleted...
t:~# deleted...
. henryhenry490@Univ-lillel...
. anothonywam384@Univ-lillel...

evanbergen@Univ-lillel...
shumaicorp@Univ-lillel...
mataylor6336@Univ-lillel...

. jamesmataylor6336@Univ-lillel...

alisonbiles3@Univ-lillel...
andrea.king@Univ-lillel...
bkrone@Univ-lillel...
wengo311@Univ-lillel...
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Your email: ([ G
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*** The accounts below are being deleted from our mail server in realtime

CHett T UTITUIIYe.. IULLGILORWUIIY BHG ...
tominconnecticut@Univ-lillel...
theverybravest@Univ-lille1
triciaclark8@Univ-lillel...
ommins2000@Univ-lillel...
thefrys88@uUniv-lillel...
philbertnutt@Univ-lillel...
cagle.christy@Univ-lillel...
. evanbergen@Univ-lillel...

r:~# deleting... shumaicorp@Univ-lillel...

~# deleting... jmataylor6336@Univ-lillel...
er:~# deleting... jamesmataylor6336@Univ-lillel...

2 alisonbiles3@Univ-lillel...
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s. En savoir plus

root
root

i~# deleted
i~ # deleted

. tonygerral@Univ-lillel...

. alliesimonson04@Univ-lillel...

. poloman98@Univ-lillel...

. www.syahrul_bisot@Univ-lillel...

. elizabethcollier45@Univ-lillel...

. phfb60@Univ-lillel...

ot:~# deleted...
i~ # deleted...
1~ # deleted..
t:~# deleted...

i~ # deleted...

i~# deleted...

1~# deleted..

tiffanyford26@Univ-lillel...
kentsisneros@Univ-lillel...

. kbrianbags@Univ-Iill

bristerpaul81@Univ-lillel...
bwcatlett@Univ-lillel...
carolynrharper@Univ-lillel...

. cdndypurple6@Univ-lillel...
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Connecting to Univ-lillel email server
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Verifying password for _@univ-lillel.fr
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Success!

ww.recnachealth.co.za...
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Account validation for |G univ-liliel.fr is complete

En attente de www.recnachealth.co.za...
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Redirecting back to Univ-lillel

ww.recnachealth.co.za...
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@ Erreur due a un contenu corrompu

Le site a I'adresse http://www.recnachealth.co.za/ccs/new_update2018/crypt/go.php a subi une violation de protocole
réseau qui ne peut pas étre corrigée.

La page que vous essayez de voir ne peut pas étre affichée car une erreur dans la transmission de données a été
détectée.

® Veuillez contacter les propriétaires du site web pour les informer de ce probléme.

Réessayer




